RAPID CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM
November 7, 2013

MEMO TO: Chief of Police Steve Allender

FROM: Compliance Officer Teresa Pullen

SUBJECT:  Alcohol License Renewal: Retail (on-off sale) Wine
Frankie’s LLC
Thirsty’s
819 Main St.

Rapid City, Seuth Dakota 57701

Licensing Information:
Frankie’s LLC, dba Thirsty’s, applied for Retail (on-off sale) Wine renewal for the
business located at 819 Main St.

Local Criminal History Check on Officers/Directors/Partners/Stockholders or Managers listed:
» Frank Morrison Record Satisfactory
¢ Linda Morrison Record Satisfactory

Alcohol Compliance Check:
¢ Failed compliance check 9/19/2013, passed follow up compliance check on 11/7/13.

Non-compliance Contacts:
¢ Nothing noted

Bar File Information:
* No change in operations from the previous application
¢ The existing alcohol license file will continue to be maintained in CID.

Recommendation:
o Information provided pending your approval for reissue.

Teresa Pullen
License Compliance
Criminal Investigation Division



